REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

{Please Type)
Date: | 4/16/2009 Docket No.: 090160 =T X
1. Division Name/Staff Name: Division Of Regulatory Compliance/isler '
2. OPR:
3. OCR: | Office of the General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8181, issued to Myate! Corporation, for

apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

Parties and their representatives (if any):

2.

Interested persons and their representatives

{if any):

6. Check one:

X Documentation is attached.

[0 Documentation wilt be provided with recomitiendation.,; >

e S N e Lo
[

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 03/07)

FTIT RIS

e  Gestdoc
FPSC-Com, HoSIUN CLERE



Meadification Log

RN
Sl

CLERKE

Monday, Apr 13, 2008 08:31 AM FPS C-




Page 1 of 1

Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 11:21 AM
To: 'in@myatel.com’; ‘inffo@myatel.com’
Subject: TX661 - Myatel Corporation

Attachments: raf-tx661-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf
Good morning:

On Friday, February 20, 2009, the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the -

2008 RAF in full. Qur records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. T wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices wili

be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $636, which is comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $30 penalty, and $6 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $672, which is
comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $60 penalty, and $12 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallohassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

4/13/2009
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etail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
MYATEL CORPORATION

Filing Information

Document Number P01000068637
FEVEIN Number 030435052

Date Filed 07/12/2001

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES

Event Date Filed 08/08/2003
-Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

931 MONROE DRIVE NE
SUITE 458-A102
ATLANTA GA 30308

Changed 04/13/2006

Mailing Address

931 MONROE DRIVE NE
SUITE 458-A102
ATLANTA GA 30308

Changed 04/13/2006
Registered Agent Name & Address

ROMERO, OSVALDO

7154 NORTH UNIVERSITY DRIVE
SUITE 142

TAMARAC FL 33321 US

Name Changed: 04/13/2006
Address Changed: 04/13/2008
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title PTSD

DEJOUBNER, JP
931 MONROE DRIVE NE #458-A102
ATLANTA GA 30308

Title D

ARYASINGHA, CHAND J DR.
7154 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE #142

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=P010... 4/13/2009
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Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number: 70606 2760 0003 8795 0556
Status; Delivered

Your item was delivered at 11:03 AM on February 23, 2009 in ATLANTA, GA 30308.

{ Additionsl Detaits > + { Aetum to USPS.com Home »

Notification (ations

Track & Confirm by email

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. { Qo> ‘}

A

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternetWeb/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/27/2009
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

1 M Compilete tems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
‘ Htem 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.

; ® Print your name and address on the reverse
} 80 that we can retumn the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the malipiecs,
_ or on the front if space permits.

« JMPLETE THIS SEFTION ON DELIVERY

i

1. Article Addressed to:
TX661-08-0-D
PMB 458

931 Monroe Drive, N.E., Suite A-102
Atlanta, GA 3{)308-1795

| Myatel Corporation

i

D. Is defivery acidress differont fom Rem 47 D Yes 7
I YES, enter delivary address below: L1 No

3. Service Type
N Owtifled Mal [ Exproes Mall
£IRegisterad  ISL Retum Receipt for Merchandice

O insured Mall 1 C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foe) [l Yes
| 2. Article Number
Transfor frorm ssrvice lsbe) 7006k 27L0O 00803 6795 055k
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Recelpt 102505-02-M-1540



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:

Fax:

Related Dockets:
020348-TX

030353-TP

030897-TP

031111-TP

040506-TP

060176-TP

MCD Company Information for TX661

~ Printed on 04/13/2009 at 08:26:34 by PJI

TX661

Myatel Corporation

Myatel Corporation

8181

Active

09/03/2002

No

J.P. DeJoubner

COO

PMB 458

931 Monroe Drive, N.E., Suite A-102
Atlanta, GA 30308-1795

7154 North University Drive, Suite 142

Tamarac, FLL 33321-2916
404) 477-3564
404) 795-0462

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by Myatel Corporation.

Request for approval of adoption, with modifications, of existing
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T by Myatel
Corporation.

Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for approval of adoption, with
modifications, of existing terms of interconnection, resale,
unbundling, and collocation agreement with WinStar Wireless of
Florida, Inc., by Myatel Corporation.

Petition of Myatel Corporation for arbitration of interconnection
agreement with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.

Request for approval of adoption, with modifications, of existing
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and MCImetro Access
Transmission Services, LLC by Myatel Corporation.

Request for apﬁrovaj of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Myatel Corporation.



